
Lent, Susan 

From: SEITER, JEFFERY ALAN Useiter@entergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 19,20123:55 PM 
To: Wang, Alan 
Cc: Rufus, Ernest 
Subject: GGNS lSI Relief Request 

Alan, 
This is in regards to our phone conversation earlier today. If you recall, the CRD housing has two welds, an 
upper weld and a lower weld. Per our Programs and Components Engineering, GGNS was able to achieve 
100% examination of the CRD Housing upper welds with no indications present. GGNS was able to perform a 
50% inspection of four lower weld locations with no indications present. The remaining lower weld locations 
are inaccessible. 

Best Regards; 

Jeff 
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